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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Michael Schilmoeller, Power Systems Analyst

SUBJECT: Current Regional Portfolio Model Results

This presentation will describe preliminary findings on resource strategies for the Draft Plan.
Staff, however, will seek the guidance of Committee Members regarding the direction of study
efforts.

The major finding, which seems likely to persist, is that energy efficiency continues to dominate
alternatives from both cost and risk perspectives. Analysis indicates that the region should
develop conservation at twice the rate envisioned under the Fifth Power Plan. Over 5,000 MWa,
more than half the region’s load growth, should be met with conservation if the region is to
minimize the cost, risk, and carbon emissions of the power system.

Wind generation also retains the role it acquired in the Fifth Plan as a leading source of cost-risk
mitigation. Wind and other renewables are present, however, implicitly in these results as
Renewable Portfolio Standard resources.

Finally, analysis of cost and cost-risk suggest that early development of sites for combined-cycle
combustion turbines is warranted. Carbon control policies may give rise to a sudden requirement
for resources to replace coal-fired generation. Conservation would not be available in sufficient
guantity to accommodate a sudden requirement. Consequently, the siting of gas-fired turbines is
a prudent precaution. These turbines are insurance against the possibility of control policies that
would render coal-fired generation uneconomic.

In the interest of maintaining the Council’s schedule for the Plan, new results, not available at the
time this document is being written, may be introduced at the committee meeting. Staff will
endeavor to make such results available prior to the meeting on our web site.
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